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- - P MEMORANDUM FOR: E. M. Barnard, Information Systems Assistant, ACRS

FROM: Edward F. Goodwin, Technical Assistant
Technical Support Branch
Planning & Program Analysis Staff
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation |

SUBJECT: REVIEW 0F ACRS MINUTES

As you requested in your July 15, 1982 memo to Mr. Rehm, NRR has reviewed the
- - portions of the enclosures in our area of responsibilities and offers the

following comments:

ACRS - 1888 Minutes of 256th Meeting:

Delete attachments A-229 thru A-247 as proprietary. It represents
draft internal material submitted in confidence.

ACRS - 1942 Minutes of January 15, 1982 Advanced Reactors Subcorm11ttee
fleeting:

No material still predecisional is included and no deletions are
requi red.

bl
Edward F. Goodwin, Technical Assistant
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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DESCRIPTION O LETTER @ MEMO O REPORT C OTHER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS OR REMARKS

Req review of ACRS Minutes 1888, Each Office respond separately to ACRS
1942 & 1968 f6r predecisional information on its portion.
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